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PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANTY
PGCwE 4 245 MARKET STREET « SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94106 + (415) 781-4211 - TWX 910-372-6587

February 22, 1984

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. O. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Attention: Mr. J. K. McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

Due to operation flexibility at the Morro Bay Power Plant Warehouse,
Company proposes, pursuant to Sections 205.19 and 206.12 of the Physical
Agreement, to waive the typing requirement for J. A. Orlando, Materials Leadman,
San Joaquin Division, Fresno Warehouse, employment date November 5, 1956. This
waiver will allow Mr. Orlando to transfer to Morro Bay Power Plant Warehouse as
a Materialsman. It does not establish precedent for a waiver for Mr. Orlando at
any other location.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so
indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter

to Company.
Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

By )
Manader of Inguséggél Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of
the date hereof.
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